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(THE DEFENCE OF LITERATURE AND THE ARTS SOCIETY) ; PLEASE REPLY TO:-
18 Brewer Street, London W1R 4AS Telephone: 01-439 7827/8

23 Budgen Drive

Redhill Surrey

2nd May 2000
To: Advertising Standards Authority

Sirs,
CENSORSHIP OF ADVERTSING
Enclosed is a Press Report of 14th April. Please let us
know why you prohibit advertisements shown everywhere else
in the Western world. Who are you trying to protect from what
and why 7

Yours for freedom of expression, even in the United Kingdom,

Clir E Goodman
Chair of CAC

Enquiries to the Secretary, 25 Middleton Close, Fareham, HM},‘;. ol (/r RN
s, Tel: 0329-284471



